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Frequency  Adverb of Frequency  Example Sentence  
100%  always  I always go to bed before 11 p.m.  
90%  usually  I usually have cereal for breakfast.  
80%  normally / generally  I normally go to the gym.  
70%  often* / frequently  I often surf the internet.  

50%  sometimes  
I sometimes forget my wife's 
birthday.  

30%  occasionally  I occasionally eat junk food.  
10%  seldom  I seldom read the newspaper.  
5%  hardly ever / rarely  I hardly ever drink alcohol.  
0%  never  I never swim in the sea.  

 :حسب احتمالية التكرار    Adverbs Of Frequency ظروف التكرار



ADVERBS OF FREQUENCY  

عندما نريد وصف عدد المرات التي يتم ). الفعل(تعتبر الظروف جزءًا مهمًا من اللغة لأنها تعبر عن كيفية عمل 
 لكن كيف يمكنك أن تفرق فيما بينهم؟. فيها إجراء الفعل ، نحتاج إلى استخدام ظروف التكرار

 :التاليتكون الجملة التي تحتوي هذه الظروف في الفعل المضارع البسيط ويكون على الشكل 
 

Pronouns+ Adverbs Of Frequency+ verb Subject OR 
 

I always wake up early ——- 
He often eats cheeseburger on lunch ——- 
She usually goes to school by bus ——- 
Generally, I go to work by car ———  
I sometimes stay up late ———–  



 :في حالة وجود فعل مساعد يكون تكوين الجملة بالشكل التالي 

Subject OR Pronouns+ auxiliary + Adverbs Of Frequency+ verb 

She can sometimes beat me in a race.  
I would hardly ever be unkind to someone.  
They might never see each other again.  
They could occasionally be heard laughing.  



 :في حالة الاستفهام  يكون تكوين الجملة بالشكل التالي 

How often + DO + I,WE,YOU  and THEY+ …..? 
How often + DOES + HE,SHE,IT  + …..? 

 How often do you watch films? 
 How often does he play tennis? 

 How often do the trains arrive late? 



Do + I,WE,YOU  and THEY + Adverbs of frequency + Main Verb + …? 
 
Does + HE,SHE,IT  + Adverbs of frequency + Main Verb + …? 

 :يكون تكوين الجملة بالشكل التالي  YES OR NOفي حالة الاستفهام  ب 

 Do you often come here? 
Does she always work so hard? 

 Do they ever pay on time?  



Question words 

 أداة الاستفهام المعنى الاستخدام أمثلة
What are you doing? 
What is your name? 

ما/ ماذا  تستخدم لطلب معلومات حول شيء ما  What 

When are you leaving? 
When do you go to work? 

 When متى تستخدم للسؤال عن الوقت

Where is the bathroom? 
Where do you live? 

 Where أين تستخدم للسؤال عن المكان

Who are you? 
Who is that man? 

 Who من تستخدم للسؤال عن شخص ما

Whom did you meet? 
Whom should we talk to? 

المفعول به(تستخدم للسؤال عن شخص ما   Whom من (

Which language does he speak? 
Which one would you like? 

 Which أي تستخدم للسؤال عن الخيارات

Whose car is this? 
Whose turn is it? 

 Whose لمن تستخدم للسؤال عن الملكية

Why did you come? 
Why is she crying? 

 Why لماذا تستخدم للسؤال عن السبب

How do you feel today? 
How do you go to work? 

 How كيف تستخدم للسؤال عن الطريقة أو حالة شخص ما



 :صفة أو ظرف + how قائمة تحتوي على أدوات الاستفهام الأكثر شيوعا في اللغة الإنجليزية باستعمال الأداة

Question words 

 أداة الاستفهام المعنى الاستخدام أمثلة
How old are you? 
How old is the building? 

 How old كم عمرك تستخدم للسؤال عن العمر

How many brothers do you have? 
How many hours do you sleep? 

 How many كم العدد للسؤال عن العدد تستخدم مع الأسماء المعدودة

How much money do you have? 
How much rice do we need? 

 How much كم الثمن أو الكمية للسؤال عن الكمية أو الثمن تستخدم مع الأسماء غير المعدودة

How far is your house from here? 
How far do we need to go? 

 How far كم المسافة تستخدم للسؤال عن المسافة

How long is this bridge? 
How long can you hold your breath? 

 كم الطول  تستخدم للسؤال عن طول الأشياء أو المدة الزمنية
المدة الزمنيةأو   

How long 

How tall is your father? 
How tall is he? 

 How tall كم الطول تستخدم للسؤال عن طول الأشخاص

How often do you go to the gym? 
How often does she study? 

 How often كم عدد المرات تستخدم للسؤال عن عدد المرات



 (Auxiliary verb(حالة وجود فعل مساعد ي ف. 1
تكوين السؤال  ،(be, do, have, will, should, can, wouldمثل (في حالة وجود إحدى الأفعال المساعدة 

 :يكون على الشكل التالي
WH + Auxiliary verb + Subject + Main verb …? 

• WH: أداة الاستفهام. 
• Auxiliary verb: إحدى الأفعال المساعدة. 
• Subject: الفاعل. 
• Main verb: الفعل الأساسي 
 

What is your name? 
Where are you from? 
Why are you sad? 
Where were you yesterday? 

 
  (Auxiliary verb(بدون فعل مساعد 2.

 :يمكن كذلك تكوين السؤال بدون استعمال أي فعل مساعد على الشكل التالي
WH + Main verb…? 
What happened to Ahmed? 
Who won the game? 
Who met Ali? 



  This , That , These , Thoseشرح 

This 
 .، وهو مخصص للتحدث عن المفرد القريب سواء للعاقل أو لغير العاقل)هذا أو هذه(ضمير بمعنى 

Is this your mobile phone? 

This isn’t my pen. 

I haven’t seen this woman before. 

That 
 .، وهو مخصص للتحدث عن المفرد البعيد العاقل أو غير العاقل)ذاك، ذلك، تلك(ضمير بمعنى 

.Look, that is our house 
!That umbrella costs 50$ 

.My grandfather planted that tree 35 years ago 



  
These 

 .، وهو مخصص للتحدث عن الجمع القريب سواء للعاقل أو غير العاقل)هذه، هؤلاء(ضمير بمعنى 
.You must overcome all these difficulties 

!I have watched all these films 
.These people are my relatives 

Those 
 .، وهو مخصص للتحدث عن الجمع البعيد العاقل أو غير العاقل)أولئك، تلك(ضمير بمعنى 

Police put those criminals in prison. 
You can work in those three cities. 

files? thoseDo you have a copy of  
  

  This , That , These , Thoseشرح 



There is  وThere are شرح 

 
 

 مع المفرد  there isو نستخدم • هنالك ((معناها ((  
 مع الجمع there areو نستخدم • هنالك ((معناها ((  

 
 :أمثلة 

 
There is a tree in the yard. 

There are two cats on the chair. 
 

 :بهذا الشكل  الإختصاريمكن •
 

There is = there’s 
There’s a cat on the chair. 

 
 .في اللغة الإنجليزية  there areلـ  إختصارو لكن لا يوجد 



There is  وThere are شرح 

 
  النفى •

  areأو  isبعد  notنضيف 
There is not 
There are not 
There is not a tree in the yard. 
There are not two cats on the chair. 

 -:في النفي  الإختصار •
 

There is not = there isn’t or there’s not 
There are not = there aren’t 

 
 -:أمثلة 

 
There isn’t a tree in the yard. 
There’s not a tree in the yard. 
There aren’t two cats on the chair. 



 -: There areو  There isبـ السؤال  •
 

Is + there + جمع إسم    ?  
Are + there + جمع إسم   ? 

 
 

Is there a tree in the yard? 
Are there two cats on the chair? 

There is  وThere are شرح 



 Anyو  Someالفرق بين 
 
 
 

 :  Some قاعدة
بعض، و تأتي مع الأسماء المعدودة والأسماء غير المعدودة، و : بمعنى (some)تأتي 

 .تستخدم للإشارة لكم غير محدد من الكمية
 :في اللغة الإنجليزية Someاستخدامات 

 :في الجمل المثبتة الإيجابية، مثل (Some(تستخدم  -1
 

 I need to buy some breed 
 She bought some tomatoes 

 There are some flowers in a vase on the table 
 He needs some medicine 



في السؤال  (some(تأتي  استثناء،عندمافي جمل الاستفهام و لكن هناك  (Some )تستخدم 
 :للتعبير عن الطلب أو العرض، مثل

 
 

   ?Can you pick up some coffee on your way home 
 ?Do you want some sandwiches 

 ?Could you give me some help 
 ?Can I have some water, please 

?Could you pass me some sugar 
 ?Can I have some fries with that 

 Anyو  Some الفرق بين 



 :Anyشرح قاعدة 
أي، و تأتي مع الأسماء المعدودة والأسماء غير المعدودة، و تستخدم للإشارة لكم : بمعنىany) (تأتي 

 .غير محدد من الكمية
 :في اللغة الإنجليزية Anyاستخدامات 

 :في الجمل المنفية، مثل (any)تستخدم  -1
 There aren’t any students in the school 

 Sarah didn’t buy any tomatoes 
 I don’t want to drink any fruit juice 

 There aren’t any books in the bag 
 There isn’t any cheese in the fridge 

We don’t have any money 

 Anyو  Some الفرق بين 



 Anyو  Some الفرق بين 

 :في الجمل الاستفهامية بغرض السؤال، مثل (any) تستخدم  -2
?Do you have any letters for me 

 ?Do we have any bread in the house 
 ?Are you allergic to any medicine 

 ?Did Sarah buy any tomatoes 
?Do you have any problems 

?Do you play any sports 


